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Celli, Ken@Energy

From: Miles Maurino <miles@clean-coalition.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Celli, Ken@Energy
Cc: Doug Karpa
Subject: Declarations and Resume Exhibit Number

Hello Mr. Celli,  
 
As discussed in the hearing this morning the Clean Coalition would like to request two of our docketed 
submissions in the Stanton Energy Reliability Center proceeding to be added to the exhibit list with the 
following numbers:   
 
 

SERC Exhibit #: 918 TN#: 224175 Doug Karpa Declaration 

SERC Exhibit #: 919 TN#: 224174 Doug Karpa Statement of Qualifications 

 
In addition, the Clean Coalition has submitted two documents to the SERC Docket this afternoon that were 
documents cited in our Opening Testimony.  The Opening Testimony citations numbers are 6 and 27, 
respectively.   
 
Please let me know if there is anything else I can do.   
 
Take care,  
 
 
Miles Maurino 
Staff Attorney 
Clean Coalition 
(530) 310-0593 
miles@clean-coalition.org  
www.clean-coalition.org 

 




